

Skiers outside of Cooke City observed surface hoar on all aspects and elevations on Friday. These feathery crystals aren't a problem on the surface, but once buried they can create dangerous avalanche conditions. This will be something to keep an eye out for once more snow falls. Photo A.Peterson

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 14, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb

15, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 16, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Feb 17, 2016 Cooke City, 2016-02-12